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Gentlemen,

Con�nued

The decision of the Appellate Court should be modified to allow the requested relief of supplemen�ng
the Record on Appeal to include the underlying case, the recusals of the two judges who regularly
recused themselves as personal friends of the Owner of the Defendant/Appellee Law firm and the
audi�ng by the suggested (in the mo�on) Expert a�orneu who had previously filed an audit report that
was not used to supplement the Record on Appeal indicated two missing Report of Proceedings.
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